Route 8, Frederick, Hd, 21701
301/473-8186
12/21/72

#r. John Lawrence, ureau Chief

Los angelos Times

Washington, D.C.

Dear Hr. Lawrence,

When it was announced that a subpena would be issued for your Baldwin tapes, I
wrote kre Kraslow, not knowing he had moved to the Star. Hy letter was forwarded to
him, #e had Joel Volz call me. Volz was coming up here, about an hour's drive, when
weather made it inadvisable. He then had another story assigned and has ben unable to.
1 don't know if you or any of your staff read my letter.

In essence, I sugrested that you do some of the investigation that has not been
done, centering on Hunt and the ¥hite House and their relationship and what that in
turn involves. 1t in more than has appm& and makes some of what has appeared wrong,.

The major wmedia has avoided using the Freedem of Information Law. In my writing
I have not. I have a case in which Sivica was the (outrageous) judge before the court
of appeale now. He is little more than a prosecution hackel have mede some FOI requests
of the White House., There has been response by Dean to one. In refusing it he confirmed that
Hunt wes an employee of the White House as of the time of the crimes, that his connection
did not end of 3/29/72, as Ken Clawson led the press to belicve.

There is much that would make a story and, as best a non-lawyer can have s basis
for ofi'sring an opinion in legal matters, that can have a bearing on your defense and on
the issues involved in the charge and in the defense, This is an exceptional case in
which the prosccution is prosecuting iteelf, in which the government is on trial, and
L think in areas not yet indicated in the press.

The demend for the tapes was made by Hunt's counsel. Only part of *umt's CIA past
is known, If I ar not mistaken, Hogen & Hartson also has a CIA past, of representation,
(One could alleged the same sbout Rothblatt, who has quite a career of attempting %o
pin singular responsibility for excesses in Southeast Asia on the Army, as is knowne I
have private information, not confirmed but from & source in a position to know of other
Rothblatt CIA connections, involving a former sgent from this ares.) Hunt was alleged
to be & hired pen of the Hullen agency. “e was, in fact, & director and vice president,
That agency admits to one CIA connectlon, cofnciding with Hunt's CIA employment: anti-
Castro. The account was in the name of Radio Free “ubs. That was part of the Free “ubs
- Committee, CIA for $500,000 & year. 1 suspect more, the reason for ¢me of my unanswered

FOI requests, for the Hulien agency's federal accounts. The one involving HEW makes no
sense as explained by Bennett. I was in O.8.8., know a bit about the CIa, and it is not
unreasocnable to assume the possibility of work by Hullen for purposes other than the
ostensible reason for the contracts I believe it had.

Hunt's earlier career in OIi included Mexieo, where he had a State cover, which may
or may not be relevant to the laundering operation in Hexico. The denisl of Mmowing “unt
made for the lawyer in that deal inclpdes the period of his White House employmwent only,
Ogarrio himself has been silent. When Hunt's name fimst figured in this case, there was
an immediate leak of what 1 believe to be a false identification, that he was an "Edusrdoe”
in the Bay of Pigs operation and that Barker wgs "Hacho". There was no Eduardo in that
operation and the only Hacho was a priest. Consult the index to Haynes Johnson's The bay
of Pigs. I believe that unt was Frank Bender, the men in charge, and Barker was Bernie,
his first assistant. UonSidering what Bender really did, if I am correct, it is incredible
first that he would have continued with the (I~ and then that he would be sllowed inside
the White Louse. Ye almost started World wWar III, made policy for the President, and made
comritments specifically prohibited,

While still with CI14, Hunt seecms to hmve had a career in domestic intelligence going



to at least 1965, when he had a connection with a literary agency that killed a deal 1
had made for my first book, one not at all to the liking of the CIA He maintained this
connection for at least four years, during the last part of which he had a drop that was
also what amounts to a drop for the “ullen agency, in Washington. I have the proof of

this, part of which I havex in confidence. It can be reconstructed independently, not
in a way thet breeches my confidence, Here whet I am saying is that nobody has really
investigated Hunt. Horeover, he was not severed by fiullen as Bennett annmounced but continued
a connection for mokkhs thereafter, if it has ever ended. Bennety as * presume you know
from what has been printed, also served Nixon in the campaign, with Hunt .

It may not be here relevant, but the CIA does use private, commereial sagencies for
some of its domestic intelligence operations and has established at least one front of its
own for this purpose. I have the proof. as it reletes to surveillance of me. I have a query
out for & magazine story on this. (Remember lelms' "trust us" speech?) The proof includes
carbona, not xeroxes, of what I said, bills rendered for the service, checks in payment,
names on checks, a tape and a transcript o f a tape made for me by a former reporter who
gogged at whet he vwas doing and quit after giving re his part of the proofe. 1 have & bit
of my own on tape. ,

Daspite all these leads to the CIa, I think it was essentially a White liouse operation.
Both, however, might provide a defense for you if you get & trial. I do not know the
current situation. It is before daylisht, before my morning paper comes, Either or both
should be relevant to a proper freedom of the press defense, with the zllegation that
what Bittman claims is but a cover for another obje-tive, that it is an effort to mis-
use the judicial process for other purposes. Especially in the context of an analysis
of the indiciment can a reasonable case be made out that he is a hidden agent of the
government. 1 mean more than in his role as counsel for the former government and White
House secret agent. Nobody has analysed the indictment in print. 4t mpkes no reference to
the CIA or FBI, and all but one of the defendants were connected with the CIi, that one
with the ¥FBI, and at least m othems with both, It makes no reference to the $114,000,
referring to less money in McCord's possession and use than has been reported. It makes
no reference to the use of Republican Hational Comnittee electronics equipment and in-
cludes no charge of FCC violation, which seems to be clear enough. It says about as little
as ohe would expect when the prosecutor has to prosecute himself, Une of the cute touches
is the pretense of including aliases while excluding all that are relevant and can lead
to other law violations and federal embarrassment.

I do hope that you end your paper will fight with more than pious statements and
pro forma moves ib court. I believe that yours is not an isolated case but is part of
what to me is a deeply subversive effort at repression, which can$t succesd without
restraint upon the presse. I think I can belpe. I don't know when this letter will reach
youe I'11 mail it shortly after daylight, when I will be going into Frederick., I will
be going to Bethesda Saturday night, 12/23, for Ian Hcbonald's (Mondon Times) imas
party and can go earlier if you or ene of your staff would like %o talk to me, I know
of mome of Nelson's excellent work and believe he would understand the workings of the
spook mind better then most reporters. I would like to see your paper put him on this
alone, I believe the result could be more than a Pulitzer story because 1 believe the
nature and future of our soclety are at stake.¥ In any event, good luck to all of you!

Harold Weisberg



